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DATE:  April 23, 2010 

 

TO:  Dallas County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (DCJJAEP)  

 Governance Committee 
 

FROM: Arzell Ball, Program Coordinator 

  Dallas County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education Program (DCJJAEP) 

  Region 10 ESC 
 

SUBJECT: 2010 – 2011 Dallas County Juvenile Justice Alternative Education   

  Program (DCJJAEP) Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
 

 

  Attached is a copy of the final version of the 2010 – 2011 MOU containing  

 all recommendations, changes and updates.  These changes have been   

 referred for legal compliance to Sara Leon, our Attorney @ Powell & Leon,  

 LLP in Austin, TX.  Sara has replied verbally with concurrence on the   

 proposed changes and advised that she is not aware of any Legislative issues  

 that will affect the Alternative Education Program at this time.  She will   

 follow up with written confirmation. 
 

  A marked – up copy was sent to you via e- mailed on April 16th for your  

  final review.  To this date, no additional recommendations, changes or  

  updated information has been reveived. 
   

  The copy you receive today has been prepared for the Committee   

  membership’s approval and presentation to your individual District Boards /  

 Attorneys for final approval before publication.  In order to meet the   

 publication date in June, it is necessary to return final updates by the May 14
th
  

 Governance Committee meeting. 
   

  Thanks in advance. 

 


